

From: [Katie Mincey \(Court Administration\)](#)
To: [Harley Martin \(Court Administration\)](#)
Subject: FW: Queuing System Integration Hardware
Date: Friday, October 10, 2025 3:39:00 PM

From: Kenny Shoemaker (Court IS) <charles.shoemaker@nejcga.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 9, 2025 1:26 PM
To: Jason Stephenson (Court Administration) <jason.stephenson@nejcga.gov>; Katie Mincey (Court Administration) <katie.mincey@nejcga.gov>
Subject: FW: Queuing System Integration Hardware

Thank you,
Kenny Shoemaker
Interim Director
Court Information Systems
Northeastern Judicial Circuit
770-533-7662 – CIS
770-531-2460 – O
678-997-3282 – C
[Schedule a Meeting](#)

From: Adam Yates <adam@nisewongerav.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 9, 2025 9:10 AM
To: Kenny Shoemaker (Court IS) <charles.shoemaker@nejcga.gov>
Subject: Re: Queuing System Integration Hardware

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kenny,

I completely understand your timeline and unfortunately I'm just not going to be able to meet it. I apologize. I'm on vacation all week next week, so I was trying to get everything completed as possible this week and I just can't make this one happen. I definitely don't want to hold you up from moving forward. There are several variables here that make it difficult to make this project happen even though I'd like to be a part of it and work with you on it. Our timeline is just not going to line up here. Thank you for giving us an opportunity to work with you. Let's connect up again in the future if you have future projects. Thanks so much.

On Wed, Oct 8, 2025 at 5:42 PM Kenny Shoemaker (Court IS)

<charles.shoemaker@nejcga.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Adam, I fully understand that it's a big ask, especially when it is outside of your

standard scope. We are hoping to make a decision for this project by the end of this week, early next week at the latest because of the timeline.

If that doesn't fit your schedule it is totally understandable and we'd be happy to look at anything you have as a comparison.

Thank you,
Kenny Shoemaker
Interim Director
Court Information Systems
Northeastern Judicial Circuit
770-533-7662 – CIS
770-531-2460 – O
678-997-3282 – C
[Schedule a Meeting](#)

From: Adam Yates <adam@nisewongerav.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 11:35 AM
To: Kenny Shoemaker (Court IS) <charles.shoemaker@nejcga.gov>
Subject: Re: Queuing System Integration Hardware

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I'm pushing to try and get this to you this week, but not looking good. I do understand you have a deadline so I completely understand if you need to go a different direction. I really do want to do the work, but Crestron does make it more challenging for me in general. That's what I'm working through still. Thanks.

On Mon, Oct 6, 2025 at 1:31 PM Kenny Shoemaker (Court IS)
<charles.shoemaker@nejcga.gov> wrote:

Thanks for the update, Adam. Not pushing, but do you think you'll be able to have this completed this week?

Thank you,
Kenny Shoemaker
Interim Director
Court Information Systems
Northeastern Judicial Circuit
770-533-7662 – CIS
770-531-2460 – O
678-997-3282 – C
[Schedule a Meeting](#)

From: Adam Yates <adam@nisewongerav.com>
Sent: Friday, October 3, 2025 3:47 PM
To: Kenny Shoemaker (Court IS) <charles.shoemaker@nejcga.gov>

Subject: Re: Queuing System Integration Hardware

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Kenny. Sorry for the lack of communication.

Still working on this. I definitely need some more time. My biggest hurdle is the Crestron equipment, but working on it.

On Sun, Sep 28, 2025 at 12:12 PM Kenny Shoemaker (Court IS)

<charles.shoemaker@nejcga.gov> wrote:

Adam, Thank you for coming out Friday. It was nice meeting you and getting to show you a little bit of our courthouse and the AV systems we are using.

We discussed the ability to switch inputs in Courtroom 103 and I was going to get you the proposal we received back in March. Please see below.

Queuing System Integration

- Provide and install a new AV over IP encoder at the existing equipment rack to support the Owner Furnished PC running the Queuing system.
 - Update the Solicitor's touch panel interface to include a new control option, allowing the Queuing system to be routed to all existing courtroom displays.
 - Provide and install all necessary cabling, connectors, and installation materials to ensure proper connectivity and integration within the AV system.
 - Conduct system programming updates to support the new functionality and ensure seamless operation across all displays.
-
- DuetE-5_VIS Visionary Solutions A/V Encoder, 4K60 4:4:4 UHD over IP cinema quality ultra-low latency visually lossless switch matrix Qty 1.00
 - MISC-EXPENSE Cabling, installation hardware
 - INSTALLATION and PROGRAMMING

Thank you,
Kenny Shoemaker
Interim Director
Court Information Systems
Northeastern Judicial Circuit
770-533-7662 – CIS
770-531-2460 – O
678-997-3282 – C
[Schedule a Meeting](#)

--

Adam Yates, CTS
Vice President
Nisewonger AV



AVIXA Elite Members

(o)770-338-0335

(c)770-362-4441

adam@nisewongerav.com

www.nisewongerav.com

Let us design and install your next AV/technology integration project!

- Sound & Projection Systems
- Broadcast Video
- Digital Signage
- LED Video Walls
- Interactive Technology
- Flexible Furniture / Room Design
- CTAE Technology Applications

“Keep Smiling”

--

Adam Yates, CTS
Vice President
Nisewonger AV



AVIXA Elite Members

(o)770-338-0335

(c)770-362-4441

adam@nisewongerav.com

www.nisewongerav.com

Let us design and install your next AV/technology integration project!

- Sound & Projection Systems
- Broadcast Video
- Digital Signage
- LED Video Walls
- Interactive Technology
- Flexible Furniture / Room Design

- CTAE Technology Applications

“Keep Smiling”

--

Adam Yates, CTS

Vice President

Nisewonger AV



AVIXA Elite Members

(o)770-338-0335

(c)770-362-4441

adam@nisewongerav.com

www.nisewongerav.com

Let us design and install your next AV/technology integration project!

- Sound & Projection Systems
- Broadcast Video
- Digital Signage
- LED Video Walls
- Interactive Technology
- Flexible Furniture / Room Design
- CTAE Technology Applications

“Keep Smiling”